



## NECHE Standard Seven: Institutional Resources

### Meeting Minutes

March 25, 2019

2:30pm in Room A112

Attendees: Jeff Bickford, Michael Kolotila, Patricia Machado, Laura Mondt, Mary Murphy

The committee discussed the progress since the last meeting.

Update: Both SOAR forums were well attended and provided thoughtful discussion points for Standard Seven. The forum on the Haverhill campus was very productive as many staff and faculty members attended and over twenty students attended. Minutes from the SOAR forums are being typed up by administrative support and will be sent out soon.

Update: Michael Kolotila has joined the committee

Update: Trisha provided update from ACA Finance Committee review of standard

We discussed the need to reach out to Human Resources for assistance. Mary will work on this through Finance and Administration because HR is now part of their organization.

We prepared our questions to be used during a session at Professional Day. Trisha will submit the questions to Ashley Moore.